
To: Streett, ee Cochrane, oe —— LT 
Cc: Woods, Rache uk.bp.com]; Harrison, Tara bp.com] 
From: Wolf, Tom[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Sent: Wed 04/03/2020 7:20:42 PM (UTC) 

Subject: RE: BL Washington State Trip..... 

Ideas to consider (not in any order...and | reserve the right to come up with others): 
  

| Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Business (| suggest doing one of these, not multiple unless we get a CEO one-on-one opportunity AND a roundtable 

opportunity) 

e Ask Challenge Seattle (former Gov. Gregoire) to put together a meeting with CEOs of her membership (18 top 

companies in the Seattle area). 

¢ Meeting with the CEO of Amazon and/or Microsoft 

¢ Meeting with Bill Gates (Gates Foundation) 

¢ Other business idea is to meet with the Board of the Washington Business Roundtable or the Seattle 

_Metropolitan Chamber (but that would be him talking to business leaders, not CEOs) 

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Listening to skeptics 

¢ Town Hall/environmental discussion hosted by the University of Washington (talk to the students who might be 

most skeptical). 
  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Earned Media 

e Editorial board with the Seattle Times or a Q&A exclusive with Seattle Times reporter, Hal Bernton. 

Our Business 

e Visit to Cherry Point/tour and employee town hall 

Tom Wolf 

  
Director, Communications and External Affairs 

BP America 

i . 

Follow BP America, Inc. on BP.com/US, Facebook, Twitter, Linkedin and YouTube 

BPA_HCOR_00174244



   From: Streett, Mary ee 

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 8:59 AM 

To: Wolf, Tom <SEEEEEEED bp .com>; Cochrane, Phil em 
Cc: Woods, Rachel ‘EE .bp.com>; Harrison, lara < @bp.com> 

Subject: BL Washington State Trip..... 

Bernard Looney may be coming to Washington State week of May 11 for an external conference. We need to think 

about what we would want him to do.... 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    
VO Oey Tronic? 

Dinner with Gates?\ 

Amazon? Boeing? 

External - youth summit 

Tara will get a call together in the coming weeks with this group (after we get through SXSW) 

vives feel free to reply this this email with ideas 

Thanks, 

Mary 

Mary M. Streett 

  
Senior Vice President, U.S. Communications & External Affairs 

BP America, Inc. 

phone: ne © bp .com 
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